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Kreye, Joseph

From: Sundberg, Christopher

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2006 1:24 PM

To: Kreye, Joseph

Subject: FW: Message for Christopher Sundberg

| see that AB 894 (tax exemption for nonprescription drugs) was your draft. Is this yours?

From: Ewy, Stuart

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2006 1:21 PM
To: LRB.Legal; Sundberg, Christopher

Subject: Message for Christopher Sundberg
Christopher Sundberg

Hello-

| see that you are the drafter for AB 258. Tim Carpenter would like a bill AB 894 drafted as an amendment to AB 258.
Can you draft this amendment?

Thank you!

Regards,

G. Stuart Ewy

Chief of Staff

Office of Senator Tim Carpenter

State Capitol 126 S
608.266.8535
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ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2005 ASSEMBLY BILL 258

September 2, 2005 - Offered by Representative GIELOW.

AN ACT to create 450.11 (4m) of the statutes; relating to: prescription drug

labels.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, a pharmacist may dispense a drug product that has been
designated by the federal Food and Drug Administration (FDA) as the therapeutic
equivalent of the drug product that is prescribed (drug product equivalent), if the
drug product equivalent is cheaper. Current law also requires a prescription drug
label to specify certain information, including the name and address of the
practitioner who prescribed the drug, the date on which the prescription was
dispensed, the name of the patient, and directions for the use of the drug product or
device.

This substitute amendment permits a pharmacist who substitutes a drug
product equivalent for a brand name drug product to include a statement on the label
identifying the prescribed brand name drug product, unless the prescribing
practitioner requests omission of the brand name.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 450.11 (4m) of the statutes is created to read:
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SECTION

450.11 (4m) BRAND NAME PERMITTED ON LABEL. (a) In this subsection:

1. “Brand name” has the meaning given in s. 450.12 (1) (a).

2. “Drug product equivalent” has the meaning given in s. 450.13 (1).

3. “Generic name” has the meaning given in s. 450.12 (1) (b).

(b) If a pharmacist, pursuant to a prescription order that specifies a drug
product by its brand name, dispenses the drug product equivalent of the drug product
specified in the prescription order, the label required under sub. (4) (a) may include
both the generic name of the drug product equivalent and the brand name specified
in the prescription order, unless the prescribing practitioner requests that the brand
name be omitted from the label.

SecTION 2. Initial applicability.

(1) This act first applies to prescription orders issued on the effective date of
this subsection.

(END)
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December 29, 2005 - Intfroduced by Representatives’ BLACK, BOYLE, LEHMAN, TRAVIS,
CULLEN, PocaN, BERCEAU, SEIDEL and FI£LDs, cosponsored by Senators
CARPENTER and HANSEN Referred to Joint Survey Committee on Tax

Exemptions.
1 AN ACT to create 77.54 (14v /@‘F the statutes relating to: a sales tax and use tax
2 exemption for nonprescri tmn drugs

Analysis by the Legislative Refarence Bureau

This bill creates a sales tax and use tax exempﬁmn for nonprescription drugs.

This bill will be'referred to the Joint Survey Comr?ﬁ{tee on Tax Exemptions for
a detailed analy&j hich will be printed as an appendix %@ this bill.

For further/nformation see the state and local fiscal e*“skimate which will be
printed as an ?ppendlx to this bill. ™
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The peoplp/ of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembl Iy, do
enact as follows:

S)SECTION %’i 77.54 (14v) of thé statutes is created to read: h
4 77.54 (14v) The gross receipts from the sale of and the storage, use, or other
5 consumption of drugs that may be sold without a prescription and that are for human
6 consumption only, prepackaged for use by consumers, and labeled in accordance with ;
;}@ | 7 the requirements of state and federal law. % E!
-z secrion 2] Effective date( S D —
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